CLK Officlal Filing****12/22/2009 9:11 AM e

Matiida Sanders e -lo —000Y - Pco -E\ D9 000 7
I ' 4 -

From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2009 9:11 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Katherine Fleming; Martha Brown; Terry Holdnak

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/22/2009 9:09:00 AM

Docket Number: 090007-E!

Filename / Path: 090007-100007.order.est.KEF.doc

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2010 DOCKET NUMBER

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk I

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
Tel: (850) 413-6630
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS CON}JI‘;ASE?:ON
DIRECTORY
Federal Executive Agencies (09b) shayla.mcneil l@tyndall.af.mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09a) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade_litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09a) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel (09b) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No

Printed on 1/4/2010 at 3:37:58 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 3:38 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 564459)

Attachments: 00013-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

1/5/2010



CLK Officlal Fliing****11I12312009 2:53 PM bl

Matilda Sanders ___ Pse-09 - 67714 - tFo-El 0900077
From: Mary Diskerud

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2009 2:53 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11/23/2009 2:53:00 PM

Docket Number: 090007-El

Filename / Path: 01447-01449 amendatory order.doc

Copied to goorders

Mary D.

Have a Blessed Day. FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative [_] Purties [] Consumer
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090007
ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS Com"ﬁ'TS‘;"‘ON
DIRECTORY
Federal Executive Agencies (09b) shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af. mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09a) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade _litchfield@fpl.com No
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

Printed on 11/24/2009 at 10:48:18 AM



Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2009 10:49 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 086514)

Attachments: 11541-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line,; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11/24/2009
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From: Mary Diskerud
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2009 1:44 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted .
Date and Time: 11/19/2009 1:43:00 PM "{ / J/)
Docket Number: 090007-El .
Filename / Path: 05836&2078-07.ext.fpl.order.doc 8 P
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver =N
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090007
ADDRESS
N IN

NAME “ConE | ADDRESS oCIASTER

DIRECTORY
Federal Executive Agencies (09b) shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09a) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade_litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09a) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Gulf Power Company EI1804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel (09b) rehwinkel. charles@leg.state. fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul. lewisir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 _Regdept@tecoenergy.com No

Printed on 11/19/2009 at 3:31:45 PM



Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commiission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2009 3:32 PM
Subject:

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 684697)
Attachments: 11474-09.pdf

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

11/19/2009



090007]

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 709378

ADDRESS
N

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County LeeClerk Info@leeclerk.org Yes

Printed on 11/19/2009 at 11:47:08 AM
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From: Mary Diskerud

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2009 1:31 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11/18/2009 1:31:00 PM

Docket Number: 090007-El

Filename / Path: 07896-08.order.lh.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

Copied to gcorders
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090007

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMASTER
DIRECTORY
Federal Executive Agencies (09h) shayla.meneill@tyndall.af. mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09a) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade_litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junc 09a) John. Butler@fpl.com No
Gulf Power Company EIS04 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel (09b) rehwinkel.charles@leg state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) Jjohn.bumnett@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No

Printed on 11/18/2009 at 3:49:35 PM



Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent; Wednesday, November 18, 2009 3:50 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 836948)

Attachments: 11444-09.pdf

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
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

Copied to gcorders

Mary Diskerud

Wednesday, November 18, 2009 1:33 PM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Order / Notice Submitted

11/18/2009 1:33:00 PM
090007-El
06820-08.1h.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

Loned 3
Moaudad ©
e vwouled \C

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative [_] Parties ] Consumer
UMENT NO._ 00512 -0
DISTRIBUTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090007

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMTEORON
DIRECTORY
Federal Executive Agencies (09b) shayla.meneill@tyndall.af. mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter(9a) imcwhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade litchfield@fpl.com No
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

Printed on 11/18/2009 at 3:48:30 PM



Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2009 3:48 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 775489)

Attachments: 11443-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used o process your reply.

Thank you.

11/19/2009
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From: Mary Diskerud
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2009 10:50 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 11/18/2009 10:50:00 AM 4
Docket Number: 090007-El
Filename / Path: 01447-09 & 01449-09.order.doc
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
AIL IN

NAME “CoE " ADDRESS QASTER

DIRECTORY
Federal Executive Agencies (09b) shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09a) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI1802 wade litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09a) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel (09b) rehwinkel charles@leg state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EIR01 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No

Printed on 11/18/2009 at 3:47:20 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2009 3:48 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 593599)

Attachments: 11442-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 860-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11/19/2009
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From: Mary Diskerud
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2009 10:45 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order/ Notice Submitted
—
= A
Date and Time: 11/18/2009 10:44:00 AM v
Docket Number: 090007-El . 5 QO
Filename / Path: 02875-09.order.lh.doc < =
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090007
ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS O RN
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
Office of Public Counsel (09b) rehwinkel.charles@leg. state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No

Printed on 11/18/2009 at 3:46:08 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2009 3:46 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 863762)

Attachments: 11441-08.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not aiter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11/19/2009
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Wednesday, November 18, 2009 10:47 AM

Matillida Sanders

From: Mary Diskerud

Sent:

To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

Copied to gcorders

Order / Notice Submitted

11/18/2009 10:47:00 AM L(
090007-El

10022-09.order.lh.doc
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVYICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090007
AD!I;:ESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
NAME CODE ADDRESS O TN
DIRECTORY
Federal Executive Agencies (09b) shayla.meneill@tyndall.af mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter(09a) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade _litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09a) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Gulf Power Company E1804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel (09b) rehwinkel.charles@leg state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul, lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) Jjohn. burnett@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No

Printed on 11/18/2009 at 3:44:59 PM



Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2009 3:45 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 832873)

Attachments: 11440-09.pdf

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

Coopied to gcorders

Mary Diskerud

Wednesday, November 18, 2009 10:26 AM

CLK - Orders / Notices

Order / Notice Submitted

090007-El

11/18/2009 10:25:00 AM f

06388-08 and 06762-08.fpl.order.doc
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090007
ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL o
NAME CODE ADDRESS Conﬁls?l‘ON
DIRECTORY
Federal Executive Agencies (09b) shayla.meneill@tyndall.af.mil No
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

Printed on 11/18/2009 at 3:43:54 PM



Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2009 3:44 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 498173)

Attachments: 11439-09.pdf

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

NoL00 0]

Mary Diskerud
Wednesday, November 18, 2009 10:30 AM

CLK - Orders / Notices
‘;*w(}./ W

Order / Notice Submitted

11/18/2009 10:30:00 AM
090007-El
10870-08.order.th.doc
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
NAME cope ADDRESS COMMISSION
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

Printed on 11/18/2009 at 3:39:44 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2009 3:40 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 214325)

Attachments: 11434-09.pdf

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
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2009 10:42 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 11/18/2009 10:42:00 AM g .
Docket Number: 090007-El - ﬂﬂ/
Filename / Path: 10151-09.order.Idh.doc
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
NAME CODE ADDRESS Co]rvllﬁlng‘:ON
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
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) Jjohn.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No

Printed on 11/18/2009 at 3:38:46 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2009 3:39 PM
Subject:

Crder or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 432586)
Attachments: 11433-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used {o process your reply.

Thank you.

11/19/2009
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From: Mary Diskerud
Sent:

Wednesday, November 18, 2009 10:39 AM
CLK ~ Orders / Notices
Order / Notice Submitted

To:
Subject:

»
Date and Time: 11/18/2009 10:38:00 AM {e / W
Docket Number: 090007-El

Filename / Path: 02473.order.lh.doc

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
R . IN

ras oAy s

DIRECTORY
Federal Executive Agencies (09b) shayla.meneill@tyndall.af.mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter(9a) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No
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
Office of Public Counsel (09b) rehwinkel.charles@leg,. state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No

Printed on 11/18/2009 at 3:37:50 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2009 3:38 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 330254)

Attachments: 11432-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Cierk by reply email
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

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2009 10:36 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11/18/2009 10:35:00 AM

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

Copied to gcorders

090007-El

07685-08 and 08653-083529-09.order.ldh.doc
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090007
ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS Co“&ﬁf;;‘:o}q
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
Gulf Power Company EIB04 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel (09b) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 _paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) john burnett@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company EIB06 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No

Printed on 11/18/2009 at 3:36:24 PM



Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2009 3:37 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 644228)

Attachments: 11431-09.pdf

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
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From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2009 10:21 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown; Anna Williams
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11/18/2009 10:20:00 AM

Docket Number: 090007

Filename / Path: 090007 .FINAL.ORDER.arw.doc

Please issue the above-referenced final order in Docket No. 080007 today.
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090007

ADDRESS
IN
NAME “ConE ADDRESS custer
DIRECTORY
Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County bee@charlottefl.com Yes
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County shaldwin@broward.org Yes
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Gulf bocc@gulfcounty-fl.gov Yes
County
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee dist3@leegov.com Yes
County
Clerk of Court, St. Johns County coc@co.st-johns.fl.us Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County CasWeb@co.charlotte.fl.us Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County LeeClerk_Info@leeclerk.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Bay County webbaycoclerk@baycoclerk.com Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hamilton Hamiltonclerk@flcin.net Yes
County )
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Leon County BBInzer@leoncountyfl.gov Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Levy County levybocc@circuit8.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee Chipsshore@Manateecierk.com Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County robert.foraker@marioncountyfl.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County phancock@monroe-clerk.com Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola pcar@osceola.org Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach sbock@mypalmbeachcierk.com Yes
County
Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes
River Cou
County Administrator, Escambia County bob_mclaughlin@co.escambia.fl.us Yes
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County fbruno@co.volusia.fl.us Yes
Federal Executive Agencies (09b) shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af. mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter(9a) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EIR02 wade _litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno (9a) John Butler@fpl.com No
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel (09b) rehwinkel.charles@leg. state. fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc, EI801 paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) _john. burnett@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI&06 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No

Printed on 11/18/2009 at 2:36:24 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2009 2:38 PM

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 709378)
Attachments: 11415-09.pdf

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
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL 1D 328637

ADDRESS
IN

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County LeeClerk _Info@leeclerk.org Yes

Printed on 11/3/2009 at 11:30:04 AM
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From: Mary Diskerud

Sent: Friday, October 30, 2009 8:52 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

/5’1/

Date and Time: 10/30/2009 8:52:00 AM

Docket Number: 090007-El

Filename / Path: 09007PHorder.doc
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090007

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL In
NAME CODE ADDRESS Cobgig:SEsikDN
DIRECTORY
Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County bee@charlottefl.com Yes
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County shbaldwin{@broward.org Yes
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
Clerk of the Cireuit Court, Charlotte County CasWeb@co.charlotte.fl.us Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County LeeClerk Info@leeclerk.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Bay County webbaycoclerk@baycoclerk.com Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hamilton Hamiltonclerk@flcjn.net Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Leon County BBInzer@leoncountyfl.gov Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Levy County levybocc@circuit8.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County robert.foraker@marioncountyfl.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County phancock@monroe-clerk.com Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola pear@osceola.org Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes
County
Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes
River Cou
County Administrator, Escambia County bob_meclaughlin@co.escambia.fl.us Yes
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County fbruno@co.volusia.fl.us Yes
Federal Executive Agencies (09b) shayla.meneill@tyndall.af. mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter(09a) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade_litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09a) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Gulf Power Company EI1804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmiaw.com No
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

Printed on 10/30/2009 at 3:31:17 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2009 1:26 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 072130)

Attachments: 10993-09.pdf

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

10/30/2009
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090007

ADDRESS
PARTY EMAIL IN
NAME “Cove ADDRESS CASTER
DIRECTORY
Federal Executive Agencies (09b) shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af. mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09a) jmecwhirter@mac-law.com No
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
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EIS01 paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No

Printed on 10/23/2009 at 2:01:31 PM



Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2009 2:02 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 907972)

Attachments: 10808-09.pdf

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

10/23/2009
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To: CLK - Orders / Notices -
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted % ;:f{n
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Docket Number: 090007-El / < ~ e
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090007
ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
nAME copE ADDRESS COMMISSION
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
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC {(09b) john.bumett@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@iecoenergy.com No

Printed on 10/23/2009 at 1:59:44 PM



Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2009 2:00 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 634915)

Attachments: 10807-09.pdf

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
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2009 1:27 PM
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
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MAST
NAME CODE ADDRESS O o
DIRECTORY
Federal Executive Agencies (09b) shayla.mcneili@tyndall.af. mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter(9a) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company E1802 wade_litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company {Juno 09a) John.Butler@fpl.com ‘ No
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel (09b) rehwinkel.charles@]leg.state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EIS01 paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) john burnett@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company E1806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No

Printed on 10/23/2009 at 1:57:25 PM



Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2009 1:58 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 613310}

Attachments: 10806-09.pdf

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
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COM&SSION
DIRECTORY
Federal Executive Agencies (09b) shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af. mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09a) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI1802 wade_litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno (09a) John. Butler@fpl.com No
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno{@southernco.com No
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

Printed on 10/23/2009 at 1:55:41 PM



Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2009 1:56 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 154259)

Attachments: 10805-09.pdf

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
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS O ON
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

Printed on 10/23/2009 at 1:53:46 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2009 1:54 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 504552)

Attachments: 10804-09.pdf

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
Date and Time: 10/22/2009 1:24:00 PM o -5
Docket Number: 090007-El =) ™
Filename / Path: 08941-09.order.lh.doc < @)
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver ‘g?\ < m
il .
P P58
Copied to gcorders MT ;
T =x
S ® 3

QQ\\\Q,QA %
NaNed ©
< NNN(XM \O

SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative [_] Parties [] Consumer

uMeNT No._() (00 hj
DISTRIBUTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090007
ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 1N
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS com?mssmN
DIRECTORY
Federal Executive Agencies (09b) shayla.meneill@tyndall.af mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhinter09a) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
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
Office of Public Counsel (09b) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state. fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No

Printed on 10/23/2009 at 1:52:00 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2009 1:52 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 800654)

Attachments: 10803-09.pdf

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



CLK Official Fliing****10/2212009 2:01 PM

Matilda Sanders

From:

LA A L2

Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

Copied to gcorders

Qec - 04 - ©7062-CFp €l

accol -e|
Mary Diskerud

Thursday, October 22, 2009 1:40 PM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Order / Notice Submitted
10/22/2009 1:40:00 PM
090007-El

09908-gulf.lh.doc o 8802 _ (oLfY
Signed / Hand Del:ver [

Wwﬁ'ﬂj

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

%Acdmi!ﬁsu‘aﬁve [] Parties [ ] Consumer

UMENT NO._0O(()2 09
DISTRIBUTION:

4319
t»«m\yssms»m
71 2 W4 2213060

~(ANE0Ed

3

084



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090007
ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL VA
NAME CODE ADDRESS oM RN
DIRECTORY
Federal Executive Agencies (09b) shayla.meneill@tyndall.af.mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter(9a) Jjmewhirter@mac-law.com No
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

Printed on 10/23/2009 at 1:49:49 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2009 1:50 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 955197)

Attachments: 10802-09.pdf

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
‘ CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090007
ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS coh:dﬁrsgor\t
DIRECTORY
Federal Executive Agencies (09b) shayla.meneill@tyndall. af. mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter(9a) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
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

Printed on 10/23/2009 at 1:47:09 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2009 1:48 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 584754)

Attachments: 10801-09.pdf

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



600077

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 479511

ADDRESS
N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida City Gas GU602 mwilliams@aglresources.com No
Hardee Power [, Inc. GS053 aasantos@tecoenergy.com Yes
RRI Energy, Inc. GS061 Ibigos@reliant.com Yes
Sebring Gas System, Inc. GU617 jmelendy@floridabestgas.com Yes
Sebring Gas System, Inc. (09) jmelendy@vistanet.net No
g‘\CL_\L. ecy O\\%O \0‘3\
SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
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Matllda Sanders
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

April Vicary
Tuesday, September 29, 2009 11:03 AM
CLK - Orders / Notices; Lisa Bennett; Erik Sayler; Katherine Fleming; Martha Brown

Order / Notice Submitted

9/29/2009 11:01:00 AM
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PAR MPANY EMAIL N
NAME “conE ADDRESS o N
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (09) beth keating@akerman.com No
Akerman Senterfitt matt.feil@akerman.com Yes
Akerman Senterfitt Beth.Keating@akerman.com Yes
Allsolar Service Company david@allsolarflorida.com Yes
Ausley & McMullen jwahlen@ausley.com Yes
Ausley & McMullen lwillis@ausley.com Yes
Balch & Bingham LLP dmephail@balch.com Yes
Beggs & Lane md{@beggslane.com Yes
Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. CLHPALAW@AOL.COM Yes
City of Blountstown GS001 james.a. woods@blountstown.org Yes
City of Chattahoochee GS003 citymgr@fairpoint.net Yes
City of Chipley GS004 pyates@cityofchipley.com Yes
City of DeFuniak Springs GS007 cityofdfs admin@defuniaksprings.net Yes
City of Ft. Meade GS009 fhilliard@cityoffortmeade.com Yes
City of Gulf Breeze GS011 vprather@gci.gulf-breeze.fl.ug Yes
| City of Jasper GSO13 margareth@windstream.net Yes
City of Lake City GS015 baltzleys@)cfla.com Yes
City of Lakeland GS034 roger.lewis@lakelandelectric.com Yes
City of Leesburg EM868 Jay.Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes
City of Leesburg GS016 Jay.Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes
City of Live Qak GS017 rfarley@cityoflivecak.org Yes
City of Madison GS018 leeanne.hall@embargmail.com Yes
City of Marianna GS019 citymgr@cityofmarianna.com Yes
City of Milton GS020 brian.watkins@ci.milton.fl.us Yes
City of Perry GS022 bbrown@ecityofperry.net Yes
City of Quincy GS023 mwade@myquincy.net Yes
City of Starke GS024 ljohns@cityofstarke.org Yes
City of Tallahassee kevin.wailes@talgov.com Yes
City of Tallahassee GS026 crumbiem@talgov.com Yes
City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations paul.clark@talgov.com Yes
City of Williston GS027 hethcoatg@embargmail.com Yes
Clearwater Gas System GS005 Chuck. Wartington(@clearwatergas.com Yes
Collier County Government Complex JimDeLony@colliergov.net Yes
Crescent City Natural Gas GS006 citymanager@crescentcity-fl.com Yes
Crestview Housing Authority GS039 sam@chafl.com Yes
Energy & Utilities Policy Committee cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes
Energy Services of Pensacola GS021 dsuarez(@ci.pensacola.fl.us Yes
Escambia Gas Producers GS056 digiar@dteenergy.com Yes
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla.meneill@tyndall.af. mil No
Federal Executive Agencies (09a) shayla.meneill@tyndall.af. mil No
Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment Alliance4CleanFL@aol.com Yes
Florida City Gas GU602 mwilliams@aglresources.com No
Florida City Gas GU602 mwilliams@aglresources.com No
Florida City Gas GU602 mwilliams@aglresources.com Yes
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation GU616 tgeoffroy@cfgas.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association fecabill@embargmail.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association mhershel@feca.com Yes
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter(09a) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. susan.kohlhofer@fkec.com Yes
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. EC905 Scott.Newberry@fkec.com Yes
Florida League of Cities tstanfield@flcities.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company John. Butler@fpl.com Yes
|_Florida Power & Light Company nanci_nesmith@fpl.com Yes

Printed on 9/29/2009 at 11:53:09 AM
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
ARTY OMPANY EMAIL N
NAME “CopE ADDRESS IASTER
DIRECTORY
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade_litchfield@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade_litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09) Carla.Pettus@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno (09a) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09i) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Reliability Coordinating Council, Inc. abrown@frcc.com Yes
Florida Rock Industries, Inc. GS063 Gsauer@flarock.com Yes
Florida Solar Energy Industries Association bruce@flaseia.org Yes
Ft. Pierce Utilities Authority GS010 tom@fpua.com Yes
Ft. Walton Beach Housing Authority GS042 fwbha@fwbha.org Yes
Gainesville Housing Authority GS043 ghaexecsec@gainesvillehousingauthority.org Yes
Gainesville Regional Utilities (5052 manager@gru.com Yes
General Electric Company davidl.swanson@ge.com Yes
Gulf Power Company rghiving@southernco.com Yes
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno(@southernco.com Yes
Hardee Power I, Inc. GS053 aasantos@tecoenergy.com Yes
Holland & Knight bruce.may@hklaw.com Yes
Hopping, Green & Sams gperko@hgslaw.com Yes
Indiantown Gas Company GU606 brian@indiantowngas.com No
Indiantown Gas Company GU606 brian@indiantowngas.com Yes
Itron, NA Jim.Fisher@itron.com Yes
JEA knowb@jea.com Yes
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle Jmoyle@kagmlaw.com Yes
Keys Energy Services EMS864 dale. finigan@keysenergy.com Yes
Kissimmee Utility Authority GS064 Imattern@kua.com Yes
Lake Apopka Natural Gas District G8028 sdavis@langd.org Yes
Macfarlane Law Firm (08) aw@macfar.com No
Macfarlane Law Firm (09) aw(@macfar.com No
Management and Regulatory Consultants frankdenjup@att.net Yes
Mark Ballast x7525w@yahoo.com No
Messer Law Firm (09) nhorton@lawfla.com No
Miami-Dade Housing Agency GS040 pbrown@miamidade.gov Yes
Niceville Housing Authority GS045 nha032@embargmail.com Yes
Office of Public Counsel beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us Yes
Office of Public Counsel roberts.brenda@Leg.state.fl.us Yes
Office of Public Counsel {(09b) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No
Office of Public Counsel (09b) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No
Okaloosa Gas District GS029 joselozano@okaloosagas.com Yes
PCS Administration (USA), Inc. (09) KSTorain@potashcorp.com No
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (Brickfield 09) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Peninsula Pipeline Company, Inc. GPO04 tgeoffroy@cfgas.com Yes
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene@penningtonlaw.com Yes
Pensacola (Area Housing Commission) GS047 exec_dir@ahcpen.gecoxmail.com Yes
Peoples Gas System GU608 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
Peoples Gas System GU608 Regdept@tecoenergy.com Yes
Progess Energy Service Company john.burnett@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. robert.niekum@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. connie.stehling@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul. lewisir@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. GS065 paul. lewisjr@pgnmail.com Yes

Printed on 9/29/2009 at 11:53:09 AM




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS Col;ifl}l‘\/lS;I"SESll‘ON
DIRECTORY

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09) Jjohn.burnett@pgnmail.com No

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No

Reedy Creek Improvement District - Utilities Division GS031 Doug.Wagner@Disney.com Yes
RRI Energy, Inc. GS061 Ibigos@reliant.com Yes
SeaCoast Gas Transmission, LLC GP0OS wgrimard@tecoenergy.com Yes
Sebring Gas System, Inc. GU617 jmelendy@floridabestgas.com Yes
Sebring Gas System, Inc. (09) imelendy@vistanet.net No

Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@seminole-electric.com Yes
Sierra Club kristin.henry@sierraclub.org Yes
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. GU610 sshoaf{@stjoenaturalgas.com No

St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. GU610 sshoaf@stjoenaturalgas.com Yes
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. john.chapman@secoenergy.com Yes
Tallahassee Housing Authority GS050 claudette@talltha.org Yes
Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC913 jhewa@talqguinelectric.com Yes
Tampa Electric Company E1806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No

Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept{@tecoenergy.com Yes
Tampa Electric Company GS066 regdept@tecoenergy.com Yes
TECO Energy, Inc. (08) mcosta@tecoenergy.com No

The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipeline.com Yes
Town of Century GS002 fmecall@centuryflorida.us Yes
Town of Havana GS012 hmgr@mchsi.com Yes
Town of Jay GS014 Townclrk@BellSouth.Net Yes
Tropicana Products, Inc. GS062 Joe.DeMarco@tropicana.com Yes
Universal Orlando GS5054 John.mereynolds@universalorlando.com Yes
Young Law Firm (08b) swright@yvlaw.net No

Young Law Firm (09) swright@yvlaw.net No

Young, van Assenderp, P.A. RYoung@yvlaw.net Yes

Printed on 9/29/2009 at 11:53:09 AM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2009 11:54 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 479511)

Attachments: 10007-09.pdf

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

9/29/2009
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Matilda Sanders

April Vicary
To:

Subject:

Date and Time: 71212009 1:01:00 PM
Docket Number: 090007 -ei
Filename / Path: 03509-09.FPL.JCA
Order Type:

Signed / Hand Deliver

Please issue the ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIA
CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT NO. 03509-09)
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090007
ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
M
NAME CODE ADDRESS o N
DIRECTORY
Federal Executive Agencies (09a) shayla.meneill@tyndall.af.mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter(9a) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EIR02 wade_litchfield@fpl.com Neo
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

Printed on 7/2/2009 at 3:03:19 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, July 02, 2009 3:04 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 873978)

Attachments: 06707-09.pdf

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

7/2/2009
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Docket Number: 090007-El i
Filename / Path: 05425-09.fpl.jca. ¥ . ‘ ?i:‘:c% = 3B
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Please issue the ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL
CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT NO. 05425-09)

0 - e\m\mk
3 o

[Fpec, CLx - CORRESPONDENCE
§¥Q Actepinisiragive || Drties | Cousomet
i e Nt vo._ D072 09
L TRTUTIOND




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090007

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS Coﬁ?aslgg?on
DIRECTORY
Federal Executive Agencies (09a) shayla. meneill@tyndall.af mil No
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
Office of Public Counsel (09b) rehwinkel charles@leg.state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No

Printed on 7/2/2009 at 3:00:28 PM
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Commiission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, July 02, 2009 3:01 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 804188)

Attachments: 06706-09.pdf

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
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0900077
From: April Vicary
Sent: Friday, March 06, 2009 9:51 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 3/6/2009 9:50:00 AM
Docket Number: 090007
Filename / Path: 1:09007 .est.pro.doc
Order Type:

Signed / Hand Deliver

Please issue the Order Establishing Procedure in the above docket number
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090007

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL o
NAME CODE ADDRESS c oiiﬁﬂsglx{ozv
DIRECTORY
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09a) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EIS02 wade_litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 092a) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel (09b) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Eleciric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No

Printed on 3/6/2009 at 2:54:28 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, March 06, 2009 2:52 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 086268)

Attachments: 09-0138ord.doc

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

3/6/2009



STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: P OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN o ANN COLE
LiSA POLAK EDGAR o COMMISSION CLERK
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850)413-6770
NANCY ARGENZIANO
NATHAN A. SKOP

Jublic Seroice Qommizsion

January 26, 2009 FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

\LAAministmﬁvewParﬁa_Cunsumer

Gary Perko, Esquire DOCUMENT NO. _QQQ_O.QE?—-O—q
Hopping Law Firm DISTRIBUTION: £ :
Post Office Box 6526

Tallahassee, Florida 32314
Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 090007-EI

Dear Mr. Perko:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 04478-07, 04479-07,
06713-07, 07906-07, 09424-07, 09524-07, and 10040-07, filed on behalf of Progress Energy Florida,
can be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:mhme
Enclosure

cc: Jenny Wu, Division of Economic Regulation
Martha Brown, Office of the General Counsel

RECEIVE % DATE ; - y -IF
= (tivesay)

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD e TALLAHASSEE, F1. 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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STATE OF FLORIDA ‘
COMMISSIONERS: = THE, OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN TN ANNCOLE
Lisa POLAK EDGAR : - COMMISSION CLERK
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770
NANCY ARGENZIANO
NATHAN A. SKOP

-

Pablic Serfrice Qonmission

January 26, 2009

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-2760-0003-8797-7317)

Susan D. Ritenour, Secretary and Treasurer

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Galﬁ? E}){:izlatory Manager ~ Adn;inismﬁve Parties__Consumer
g D 0 o
One Energy Place DOCUMENT NO.OC0 )2 - q
Pensacola, Florida 32520-0781 DISTRIBUTION: ECRK f GCclL

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket Nos. 090001-E1
and 090007-E1

Dear Ms. Ritenour:
Commussion staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 02949-06, 09979-05,
05835-07, 06802-07, and 09564-07, filed on behalf of Gulf Power Company, can be returned to the

source. The documents are enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincercly,ﬁ-/
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:mhme
Enclosure

cc: Pete Lester, Division of Economic Regulation
Jenny Wu, Division of Economic Regulation
Lisa Bennett, Office of the General Counsel
Martha Brown, Office of the General Counsel

CaPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, F1,32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS:

MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE

Lisa POLAK EDGAR CoMMISSION CLERK
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770
NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A. SKOP

Phblic Sertire Qommission

Tanuary 26,2009 £pscC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

v_Administrative ] Parties__Consnmer

James D. Beasley, Esquire DOCUMENT NO. 900N A~ Oq
Ausley & McMullen DISTRIBUTION: ECR;&C L(
Post Office Box 391

Tallahassee, Florida 32302

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket Nos. 090001-EI and
090007-E1

Dear Mr. Beasley:
Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 08077-06 and 09631-07,
filed on behalf of Tampa Electric Company, can be returned to the source. The documents are

enclosed.

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

o T Z287 v 112772
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER o 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ¢ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
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

LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850)413-6770
NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A. SKOP

Fhublic Serpice Qommission
January 26, 2009

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-2760-0003-8797-7300)

\IFPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

John T. Butler, Esquire Administrative_ Parties_ Consumer
Florida Power & Light Company T .y Py

: DOCUMENT NO.Q00 ) 209
700 Universe Boulevard - .
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 DISTRIBUTION: £CK LSOl

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket Nos. 080244-E1, 070231-E1,
090002-EG, and 090007-E1

Dear Mr. Butler:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 07574-08 and 08816-08
(Docket Nos. 080244-EI and 070231-EI), 03580-08 (Docket No. 090002-EG), and 09619-07 (Docket
No. 090007-EI), filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company, can be retumned to the source.
The documents are enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:mhmc
Enclosure

cc: Elisabeth Draper, Division of Economic Regulation
Daniel Lee, Division of Economic Regulation
Jenny Wu, Division of Economic Regulation
Ralph Jaeger, Office of the General Counsel
Martha Brown, Office of the General Counsel
Katherine Fleming, office of the General Counsel

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, F1.32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/ Equal Oppertunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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CLK Official Filing****12/29/12008 1:39 PM el

Matilda Sanders  PSc 04 - (007 — Pco .ﬁ 04000 7

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Monday, December 29, 2008 1:39 PM

To: CLK - Orders f Notices

Cc: Martha Brown

Subject: Order / Natice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/29/2008 1:38:00 PM ADMINISTRATIVE
Docket Number: 080007-El; 080007-El

Filename / Path: 08-090007.EST ORD.mcb.doc

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2009 DOCKET NUMBER

7 em&i\ea
3 £oaved
| maxled

DOCUMENT NIIMBER-DATY
00072 mk-58

FPSC-COMMISSIGH CLERK




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080007

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL ACT
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISE N
DIRECTORY
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter(8) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade_litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno(8a) john_butler@fpl.com No
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08a) john.bumett@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com Neo

Printed on 1/5/2009 at 1:54:16 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2008 1:55 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 111693)

Attachments: 09-0007ord.doc

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770,

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

1/5/2009
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record
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Docket No.090007-EI Date Docketed: 01/05/2009 Title: Environmental cost recovery clause.
Company: Florida Power & Light Company
Gulf P v
ol i S FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
g o Al “Administrative__Parties_ Consumer
Tampa Electric Company i e
DOCUMENT NO. 0007 2-019
. . DISTRIBUTION:
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SCA SSC
(*O" indicates OPR) [ | [ x 1 x 1] [ x T x 7 [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3(d) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff J Wu, C Bulecza-Banks [0] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
E Draper, P Lee
S Livingston, A Marsh 1. Establishment of 2009 Docket NONE 01/05/2009
A Roberts, ] Slemkewicz 2. Revised CASR Due NONE 03/16/2009
M Springer 3.
4,
5.
6.
.
Staff Counsel M Brown, A Williams 8.
9.
10.
OCRs (RCP) L Deamer, J Rohrbacher 11.
D Vandiver, K Welch 12.
(SGA) R Graves 13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32,
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 01/28/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL cT ED MM AG SK CcT ED MM AG SK
X X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Approved:

OZALN)

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

Date:

01/28/2009

* COMPLETED EVENTS



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
A,
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk
Docket No.090007-EI Date Docketed: 01/05/2009 Title: Environmental cost recovery clause.
Company: Florida Power & Light Company
Gulf Power Company
Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
Tampa Electric Company
O0fficial Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
(*()” dindicates OPR) [ [ I X T x ] | x T x 7] [

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK i

n 10 workdays.

Time Schedule

Program Module A3(d) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff J Wu, C Bulecza-Banks [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
E Draper, P lLee
S Livingston, A Marsh 1. Final True-Up Filing & Testimony SAME 04/01/2009
A Roberts, ] Slemkewicz 2. Audit Report Due SAME 06/12/2009
M Springer 3. Preliminary List - New Projects for Cost Recov SAME 07/13/2009
4. Estimated/Actual True-Up Filing & Testimony SAME 08,/03/2009
5 Projection Filing & Testimony SAME 08/28/2009
6. Issue Identification Meeting SAME 09/09/2009
7. Testimony - Intervenors & Staff SAME 09/14/2009
Staff Counsel M Brown, A Williams 8. Preliminary List of Issues and Positions SAME 09/14/2009
9. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing & Hearing SAME 09/15/2009
10. Testimony - Rebuttal SAME 09/28/2009
0OCRs (RCP) L Deamer, ] Rohrbacher 11. Prehearing Statements SAME 10/02/2009
D Vandiver, K Welch 12. Notice of Prehearing and Hearing SAME 10/05/2009
(SGA) R Graves 13. Draft Prehearing Order SAME 10/15/2009
14. _Prehearing SAME 10/20/2009
15. Discoverv Actions Complete SAME 10/20/2009
16. Jranscript of Prehearing Due SAME 10/26/2009
17. Prehearing Order SAME 10/29/2009
18. Hearina (11/02,03,04/09) SAME 11/02/2009
19. i i SAME 11/16/2009
20. e SAME 11/30/2009
21. Post-Hearina Statements SAME 11/30/2009
22.  Standard Order SAME 12/14/2009
23. Order Establishina 2010 Docket SAME 01/04/2010
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 03/09/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL cT ED MM AG SK cT ED MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner 1is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: Q;YT \ NN
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0370972009 °

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




..Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
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
0fficial Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
(“Q" indicates OPR) | | [ x T x ] [ x T x T [

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to

CLK 1in 10 workdays. Time Schedule

Program Module A3(d) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff J Wu, C Bulecza-Banks Current CASR revision level Previous Current
E Draper, P Lee
A Marsh, A Roberts 1. Issue Identification Meeting SAME 09/09/2009
J Slemkewicz, M Springer | 2. Testimony - Intervenors & Staff SAME 09/14/2009
3. Testimony - Rebuttal SAME 09/28/2009
4, Draft Prehearing Order SAME 10/15/2009
5 Prehearing SAME 10/20/2009
6. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 10/20/2009
7. Transcript of Prehearing Due SAME 10/26/2009
Staff Counsel M Brown, A Williams 8. Prehearing Order SAME 10/29/2009
9. Hearing (11/02,03,04/09) SAME 11/02,/2009
10. i i SAME 11/16/2009
OCRs (RCP) L Deamer, D Mailhot 11. Briefs Due SAME 11/30/2009
J Stephens, K Welch 12. Post-Hearing Statements SAME 11/30/2009
(SGA) R Graves 13. Standard Order SAME 12/14/2009
14. Order Establishina 2010 Docket SAME 01/04/2010
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff 34.
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
Exam L%\Q_‘%
ALL cT ED MM AG SK cT ED MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. §
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is ngg?ved' G3fgg%§;gg it

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 10/05/2009 at 1:21 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano {X]| Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer [X| Service/Safcty/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 090001-EI -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time “
Prehearing Conference 10/20/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 11:30 a.
I Hearing 11/02/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 11/03/2009 |[Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00p.
Hearing 11/04/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. “

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
i =
Hearing “ Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL [CT |ED [MMIAG |SK ALL |CT [ED [MMIAG {SK
I | Lx
W Commissioners Commissioners
ic
CT |ED [MMJAG | SK|ADM CT |ED [MMJAG |SK |ADM
X | X

Remarks: (Related dockets: 090002, 090003, 090004, 090007).
Commissioner Skop replacing Commissioner McMurrian as Prehearing Officer.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090001-EI-00001-009



